

KIRON PAWAN BURAGOHAIN

PRODUCT DESIGNER

+91 7795540280

kironpawan@gmail.com

Bangalore, IN

<https://kpbinfo.com/>

ABOUT ME

“ For the past 8+ years of working in diverse industries including education, health tech, fintech, e-com & logistics, I have exposed myself to various challenges involving user experience and visual design. To me, design is a problem solving activity. As a designer, I understand that the perfect design not only involves visual aesthetics, but even more importantly, an interface that functions well.”

EXPERIENCE

Senior UI/UX Designer

Jul 2018 - Present

DreamOrbit Softech Pvt Ltd

I have been working as Senior UI/UX designer in Dreamorbit Softech Pvt Ltd. Where I had the opportunity to work on various products related to Logistics, Fin Tech and Health Solutions, and my main responsibilities are to create user journey, work on Information architecture, visual design and revise existing designs to meet customer preferences and identify new product improvement opportunities.

Lead UI Designer

Dec 2017 - Jun 2018

VIVO Mobile

Joined VIVO Mobile India as a UI Designer. My role was to improve and update their website.

Graphic Designer

Aug 2015 - Oct 2017

Wolf Labs

Joined Wolf Labs Pvt. Ltd. as a Graphic Designer and it was my first job.

EDUCATION

Salt Brook Academy

Higher Secondary (XI-XII)

2008 - 2010

Dayananda Sagar College of Engineering

B.E in Chemical Engineering

2011 - 2015

SKILLS

Technical Expertise

1. Project management
2. Design Research
3. Information Architecture
4. Wire-framing
5. Visual StoryTelling
6. Usability Testing
7. Branding & Marketing
8. Graphic Design
9. Motion Graphics & Animation

Tools I use and fluent in

1. Adobe XD
2. Adobe Photoshop
3. Adobe Illustrator
4. Adobe After Effects
5. Figma
6. Invision
7. Miro

TOP CLIENTS

CHAI POINT

vivo

Doodle



ARBOR BREWING COMPANY